Livingston Parish Council

20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana 70754 Livingston Parish Council Chambers Regular Meeting – July 9, 2020

6:00 p.m.

- 1. Call to order
- 2. Invocation Councilman Maurice "Scooter" Keen
- 3. Pledge of Allegiance
- 4. Roll call
- 5. Cell Phones Please Mute or Turn Off
- 6. PUBLIC INPUT Anyone wishing to address agenda items
- 7. Presentations: Embrace the Gulf 2020 Proclamation Shane Mack
- 8. Adoption of the Minutes from the June 25, 2020 regular meeting of the Livingston Parish Council
- 9. Parish President's Report:
 - a. Department of Finance: Accept Mack Truck & Dump Body Bid, as presented by Public Works Director, Sam Digirolamo

10. <u>Introduction of ordinances:</u>

Millage Adjustment – Jennifer Meyers, Finance Director

- a. Adopt adjusted millage rates introduction of ordinance/set public hearing
- b. Set forth adjusted millage rates and roll forward to millage rates not exceeding the maximum authorized rates introduction of ordinance/set public hearing
- 11. Planning Commission Recommendations:

Flaming Commission Recommendations.			
a.	Cane Market Road		Centerline Engineering
	Preliminary Site Plan		
	Cane Market Road	Section 5 & 6, T6S R3E	Council District 2
b.	Allen Trails		Quality Engineering
	Preliminary Plat		
	LA Highway 16	Section 76, T6S R2E	Council District 4
c.	Osgood Fire Station		Quality Engineering
	Preliminary Site Plan		
	Myers Road	Section 39, T6S R3E	Council District 3
d.	Income Tax & Notary, Inc		McLin Taylor, Inc.
	Preliminary Site Plan		
	Corbin Avenue	Section 24, T6S R3E	Council District 7

- 12. <u>Public Hearing and Adoption of L.P. No. 20-14:</u> Servitude Revocation/Quitclaim: Benjamin Hand located on Griffin Road in Council District 5
- 13. **Public Hearing and Adoption of L.P. No. 20-15:** Amend Article V, "Sewage Disposal Systems", Section 70-266, "Inspection", modifying the Guidelines for Required Sewer Permits
- 14. **Public Hearing and Adoption of L.P. No. 20-16:** Rescind and Reenact Chapter 125, "Subdivision Regulations", Sections 125-1 through 125-111, to include amendment(s) recommended by Gravity Drainage District No. 1, Gravity Drainage District No. 2 and the Livingston Parish Planning Department
- 15. Discussion of Amite River erosion in French Settlement, LA by residents of Cypress Point Subdivision Gerald McMorris
- 16. Adopt resolution to include Riverscape Subdivision roads into the Parish maintenance system under Road Type D Randy Delatte
- 17. Adopt Laird Lane into the Parish maintenance system under Road Type D located in Council District 7 Tracy Girlinghouse
- 18. Addition of roads for consideration to the Capital Outlay/Priority Road List: a. Good Road located in District 9 Shane Mack
- 19. Discussion of Drainage/Flooding on Paradise Road in Maurepas Randy Delatte
- 20. Adopt resolution to send correspondence to state and federal delegation and to the Louisiana Council of Watershed Management (Regions 7 ad 8) regarding the dredging of Lake Maurepas in an effort to alleviate parish flooding Randy Delatte
- 21. Grants Randy Delatte
 - a. Resolution authorizing grant application for cable on Red Oak Road
 - b. Update on status of current grant application(s) from Administration
- 22. Update on request to install a caution light at Louisiana Highway 63 and 42 Randy Delatte
- 23. Rename road called "Leo Drive" located off of Cane Market Road which is located in Council District 3 Maurice "Scooter" Keen

- 24. Waiver request(s) of Section 110-11, "Pond excavation criteria and regulations", to allow pond construction twenty feet instead of thirty feet from property line:
 - a. Tyler Caldwell, 28315 Wagner Road, Albany, LA 70711
- 25. Waiver request(s) of Section 125-27, "Driveway culverts and/or Subsurface Drainage", to allow subsurface drainage in a subdivision:
 - a. Pea Ridge Estates: Michael Ford, 31428 Pea Ridge Road, Albany, LA 70711 District 9
 - b. Pea Ridge Estates: Glenn Celino, 31444 Pea Ridge Road, Albany, LA 70711 District 9
- 26. Committee Report(s):
 - a. Ordinance Committee
 - b. Finance Committee
- 27. Councilmen's comments:
- 28. Adjourn

Sandy C. Teal, Council Clerk Livingston Parish Council

Published on the Livingston Parish Council website at <u>livingstonparishcouncil.com</u> and posted at the Livingston Parish Governmental Building on Tuesday, July 7, 2020

The Council conducts its meeting in the Council Chambers located in the Governmental Building, 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana. All meetings of the Council and its committees are open to the public with the provisions of general state law.

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, please contact Sandy Teal, Council clerk at the Livingston Parish Council Office at (225)686-3027 or 1-866-686-3027, describing the assistance that is necessary.

In an effort to protect the health of our citizens during the recent rise in COVID-19 cases, the Livingston Parish Council proposes the following option to allow for Public Input to be made:

If you wish to appear in person for public input:

- We encourage the use of gloves and face masks for protection against the spread of COVID-19.
- There will be a sign-up sheet in the lobby of the Governmental Building where you will sign and put what agenda item that it is that you wish to speak in regard to.
- Anyone wishing to speak in person must sign in on the sign-up sheet no later than five-fifty (5:50) p.m. on Thursday, July 9, 2020.
- No more than five (5) people will be allowed in the lobby at time while maintaining their six (6) feet distancing requirement and will be escorted into the Council chambers when it is their turn for public input.
- Only one (1) person at a time will be allowed in the Council chambers to speak on each agenda item.

Thank you for your help and cooperation during this unprecedented and critical time.